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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, July 24, 2012 8:51 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 RE: 

Alas, I'm not because they've got me doing AIDS stuff. However, I think your speech is in good shape after much back 
and forth over the weekend. 

Melanne S. Verveer 
Ambassador at Large for Global Women's Issues 
U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street NW, Room 6805 
Washington, DC 20520 
Tel: (202) 647-7283 
Fax: (202) 647-7288 
VerveerMSPstate.gov   

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 8:49 AM 
To: Verveer, Melanne S 
Subject: Re: 

Are you coming? 

From: Verveer, Melanne S [mailto:VerveerMSOstate.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 08:43 AM 
To: H 
Subject: 

I had lunch with David and Betty Hamburg on Sunday. They continue to be enormous fans of you and your work. David 
tried to be helpful on the genocide speech.He will be in the audience this morning should you see him. 

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
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